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Anju Mehto

From: Anju Mehto
Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2025 4:03 PM
To: Vijay Sarkale
Cc: Saurav Pillai; Maintenance Copperchimney
Subject: Approval for gas pipe alteration to accommodate Tilting pans at CC Vikhroli- Opex Cost Non budgeted
Attachments: Deluxe_Caterers_31_12_24.pdf; Vikhroli Gas work.pdf

Dear Vijay Sir, 

Please find below the details. 

Email Purpose - To seek approval for the opex expenditure of INR.20866  for PNG pipeline alteration at CC Vikhroli. 

Logic Note – The Alteration needed to accommodate the new tilting pan. 

Why Asset replacement is needed – The tilting pans which have procured needs gas supply, but due the large dimensions of 
the equipment , gas points needs to be oriented vertically, hence the cost is needed.   

Attachment : 

1.       Copy of L1 and L2 quotes. 
  

Payment terms: 100% on invoice along with GST  
  

Vendor: Raj tandoor cooperation 
  

Cost Center: CC Vikhroli 
  

Opex requested :- 20866/- 
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Comparative Statement for PO Approval 
Preparation Date 30/12/2024 

Opex
Brand Name CC Vikhroli 
Reference No.    
Indenting Department DCPL -  Maintenance 

SR NO ITEM DESCRIPTION 

Previous 
Procurement 

UOM Quantity 

Raj tandoor 
corporationn Kamar Ali Enterprises

Vendor Rate 
AMOUNT 

Rate 
AMOUNT

INR) INR)

1 Gas Line Alteration with Material and Labour Charges for 10 nos 
inlet points   Lumpsum 1 16500 16,500 18,000 18,000

2 Transportation Charges   Lumpsum 1 1200 1,200 Included Included

  Taxable Value(A)         17,700   18,000

  Add: IGST@             

  Add: CGST@     9%   1593   1620

  ADD: SGST@     9%   1593   1620

  Add: Forwarding/Cartage Charges             

  Others              

  GST and Other charges(B)             

  Adjustment(+/-)             



3

  Total(A+B)-Net Landed Cost         20,886   21,240

Terms and Conditions       

1. Payment Terms 
100%  with GST 

on Invoice 
Submission 

100%  with GST on 
Invoice Submission

2. Delivery Time 1 Week   

3. Other         

Recommendation 
Logic Note-Raj Tandoor Corporation has Shared the Lowest quote. 

(Indenting Department):Repair and Maintenance 

  

ANJU Amol Punde   

(Prepared by)                 (Checked by)   
 
  
Please approve this for raising the PO for exaction of work. 
 
Regards 
Anju. 
 
 
 

From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 11:02 AM 
To: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in> 
Subject: RE: Requesting approval for gas pipe alteration to accommodate Tilting pans-CC Vikhroli 
 
ok 
 

From: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in>  
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 10:51 AM 
To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Subject: RE: Requesting approval for gas pipe alteration to accommodate Tilting pans-CC Vikhroli 
 
Sir, 
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Body is blank. 
 
Regards, 
Saurav 
 

From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 3:53 PM 
To: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in> 
Subject: RE: Requesting approval for gas pipe alteration to accommodate Tilting pans-CC Vikhroli 
 
 
 

From: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in>  
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 2:33 PM 
To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Subject: Requesting approval for gas pipe alteration to accommodate Tilting pans-CC Vikhroli 
 

Dear Sir, 

Please find below the details. 

Email Purpose - To seek approval for the opex expenditure of INR.20866  for PNG pipeline alteration at CC Vikhroli. 

Logic Note – The Alteration needed to accommodate the new tilting pan. 

Why Asset replacement is needed – The tilting pans which have procured needs gas supply, but due the large dimensions of the equipment , gas points 
needs to be oriented vertically, hence the cost is needed.   

Attachment : 

1.       Copy of L1 and L2 quotes. 
  

Payment terms: 100% on invoice along with GST  
  

Vendor: Raj tandoor cooperation 
  

Cost Center: CCVikhroli 
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
Saurav Pillai 

From: Anju Mehto <maintenance@charcoalconcepts.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 1:56 PM 
To: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in> 
Subject: FW: Rate comparison needed-  
 

Comparative Statement for PO Approval 
Preparation Date 30/12/2024 

Opex
Brand Name CC Vikhroli 
Reference No.    
Indenting Department DCPL -  Maintenance 

SR NO ITEM DESCRIPTION Previous 
Procurement UOM Quantity Raj tandoor 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 1:02 PM 
To: Anju Mehto <maintenance@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Subject: Rate comparison needed-  
 
Please share the Rate comparison. 
 
Location CC Vikhroli 
 
 
 

From: raj tandoor <rajtandoors@yahoo.co.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 2:31 PM 
To: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in> 
Subject: Quote - Rajj Tandoors - CC Commissary 
 
Dear Mr Saurav,  
 
Please find attached the quote for CC Commissary gas line work for your reference.  
 
Best Regards,  
Rajesh Narula 
9821629154 


